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We would like to do a memorial spotlight on a very special couple
this month. Gerald and Juanita Eller both passed away this past year
and had always been very active within the Eller Family Association.
See Juanita’s May 2010 Obituary on page 14 of this publication.
Inside This Issue:
President’s Message
Secretary/Treasurer's Message
Board Meeting Minutes from 4/18/10
Miscellaneous News
DNA Testing
Verlie Eller Story
The US Census and Genealogy
Bliss Visit to Danube
Genealogy Websites
EFA Membership Application
EFA Organization

You may submit material for publication
in The Eller Chronicles as follows:
Email to rpoplin@dutil.com OR Mail to
Randy Poplin, 1911 Tara Place,
Dalton, GA 30720.
If you are submitting photographs, please scan
in JPEG format or copy to a diskette or CD.
Most Kodak developers can perform this service
if you do not have a computer. If you prefer,
you may submit photo quality copies; however,
they will not be returned.
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Message from the President
We just got home from a trip to California. Betty and I went to see my
granddaughter Catri Grisso graduate from the University of California Santa
Barbara on Sunday June 13. We then went to see my granddaughter Cyla
Grisso graduate from La Habra High School on June 17. (See photos on p.6)
We also went over to Phoenix, Arizona to visit my brother Lionel and
Wilma. (See photo on p. 13) It sure was hot driving through the desert (111
degrees!). On our way back to Los Angeles, we stopped in Cathedral City,
CA and had a visit with one our new members Pam Price, her mother Velma
Brohamer along with her brother Daniel Eads and her niece Jessica Nolan.
(See photo on p. 6). Pam's grandmother was Nina D. C. Eller, a descendent
of Christian Eller. Pam ordered a DNA kit for her cousin John Woodley
Eller of Hinkley, CA and is sending it in for the testing this week. This
should tell us if there is any relation between John Jacob and George
Michael Eller. I might add that Pam and her brother Daniel took us out to a
wonderful dinner while we were there.
My sister Lois Hardy has had more medical problems. She had open
heart surgery to repair her mitral value and she is now home and doing as
well as expected. She has really had a rough time for the past year.
My hobby this Summer has been my garden (See photos on page 29)
ONE LAST THING... PLEASE SEND US SOME ARTICLES OR
PHOTOS FOR OUR NEXT EDITION OF THE ELLER CHRONICLES!
Ed Eller
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…from the desk of the Secretary/Treasurer
The weather here in Tennessee has really been something else. As I am sure
you know Nashville was hit by the flood of the century. I recently had to drive my
aunt, who was here visiting with us for a couple of weeks, to the Nashville airport
and was able to see some of the devastation. For those of us who attended the
2009 EFA Conference in Nashville and attended the show at the Grand Ole Opry,
it is hard to imagine the stage was under 5-6 feet of water and all the seats on “the
floor” were destroyed. The only part of the stage that was not damaged beyond
repair was “The Circle” as it is known. The circle was removed from The Ryman
Auditorium when the new Opry house was built, because that is where all the
country greats stood when they performed – Johnny Cash, Patsy Cline, Hank
Williams, etc. The complete atrium area of the Gaylord Opryland Hotel was also
destroyed. Also, the Mall adjacent was under water. Hopefully by the end of the
year all will be open again.
I have just discovered a website I did not know about from a fellow genealogy nut
www.findagrave.com. I’m sure some of you have already used it and have seen
the hundreds of Ellers listed. I haven’t had time yet to look up anyone, but it is a
great free website.
Just a reminder:
I have received some recipes for the EFA Cookbook, but I need more. Please
email or mail me your favorite recipes so we can get the book together in time for
the 2011 EFA Conference.

Karen J. Pelzman, Secretary/Treasurer
509 N Poplar St
Paris, TN 38242
kpelzman2003@yahoo.com
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ELLER FAMILY ASSOCIATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
April 18, 2010
The Board of Directors of the Eller Family Association met via telephone conference at
9:00 PM, Eastern Time, April 18, 2010. The following members of the board were
present: Ed Eller, President; Directors Joe R. Eller, Nancy Eller, Lois Hardy, Harvey
Powers, Chronicles Editor Randy Poplin, and Secretary/Treasurer Karen Pelzman. Not
present were Vice President Fred Bame and Director Tom Eller.
The President welcomed all and asked if there was any new business. None was
reported.
Randy needs articles for the Chronicles to be submitted.
Ed asked for members to look at the queries that have been submitted on the EFA website
to see if any questions can be answered. A question was raised regarding the research
data base Julia Eller had done. Julia’s research can be found on the EFA website under
“Research – George Michael Eller”.
Ed also reported he has contacted the Chattanooga, TN Visitors Bureau and they have
been extremely helpful with information for the 2011 EFA Conference. He is looking
into hotels in the downtown area because of the close proximity and within walking
distance to various sites, including the new river walk. He hopes to have a location
finalized in the next few months.
Nancy Eller reported that her grandson Glenn Eller, 2008 Beijing Olympic Games Gold
Medalist in the Men’s Double Trap shooting competition, was back in Beijing recently
and will be competing in the Spring Shoot at Ft Benning, Ga.
The next board meeting is scheduled for July 11, 2010 at 9:00 PM EST.
Ed thanked everyone for being present. Having no more business to discuss the meeting
adjourned at 9:22 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Pelzman
Secretary/Treasurer
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A Note from the Eller Chronicles Editor…
Greetings All! Summer has blown in full force here in
Dalton with 90 degree temperatures for at least a month now!
However, our rainfalls have been plentiful enough to keep our
grass and weeds a nice shade of green!
Thanks to everyone for their wonderful contributions to the
Eller Chronicles in the past…but please continue to forward me
any photos, research or any other items of interest you would
like to see within upcoming publications!
I’m hoping to have a “Summer Vacations” section in the August
edition of the “Eller Chronicles”. So…please forward me details
of any exciting trips you have taken this summer…along with
some photographs. Maybe we can all live vicariously through
each other!
Hope everyone has a safe and enjoyable summer!
Randy Poplin

Page 6

THE ELLER CHRONICLES

Volume XXI, Issue 3

CALIFORNIA GRADUATIONS!

Chet Grisso, Cindie Eller Grisso, Cyla Grisso, Catri Grisso, and Betty and Ed Eller at
Catri’s Graduation from University of California in Santa Barbara

Betty and Ed Eller at Granddaughter Cyla Grisso’s Graduation
from La Habra High School in La Habra, California
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NEWS FROM NANCY ELLER…
Nancy Marie Rogers, granddaughter of Nancy and Walt Eller…
Graduated from the UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON
on May 14, 2010 and plans to become an Elementary teacher.

Also, Nancy and Walt’s grandson, Glenn Eller
was an $800.00 answer on Jeopardy April 26, 2010.
The Contestant answered “Skeet Shooting”
Alex gave it to him as correct them later made the correction that
Skeet and Double Trap are two different types of shooting.
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ARIZONA VISITS!
Below photo was taken during Ed Eller’s recent visit to meet new
member, Pamela (Eads) Price. Names are Velma (Jackson) Brohamer,
daughter of Nina D. C. Eller, daughter of John Wade Eller, son of John
William Eller. Daniel W. Eads, Pamela (Eads) Price - children of William
and Velma L. (Jackson) Eads - She is now Brohamer. Jessica Nolan is the
daughter of Travis Nolan, son of Sandra Eads and Paul Nolan. Sandra
Eads (b.1947- d. 2002) was the daughter of Velma. Johnny is the son of
Olan Leo Eller who was the son of John Wade Eller, son of John William
Eller.

Daniel Eads, Ed Eller, Velma (Jackson) Brohamer, Pamela (Eads) Price
and Jessica Nolan
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DNA TESTING…
(From Thomas Eller)
Family Tree DNA, the contractor for our DNA project, is launching a
new type of test, Autosomal DNA, which will allow an individual of either
gender to trace ancestors of both genders back at least 5 generations.
In the past we could only trace male to male or female to female.
During the rollout of this new test, they offered each Surname Project
(example, the Eller Project) the chance to have one person in the initial tests
being run this month.
I volunteered myself, and our DNA project administrator, to be the first
test to assess whether this is something that would be helpful to us.
Accordingly, I request reimbursement for this test fee as shown in the receipt
below.
If the results appear to be more broadly useful, I'll design a test project to
link more of our members together. We do have several Ellers that are
descended from a female Eller. This test should help a lot.

*******************************************************************

Request for Information…
“Jacob Alexander Eller”
Does anyone know anything about Jacob Alexander Eller born 1822
that married Nancy Cox. They were in Rowan County, NC
Thanks,
Elsie Lowder Fisher
efisher18@carolina.rr.com
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NEW ARRIVAL!

Miles Andrew Bowlin
(10/23/09)
Andy and Stacy Bowlin (Fred Bame’s daughter) had a son,
Miles Andrew Bowlin on October 23rd, 2009.
Miles is growing and will be a new addition to the Eller family.
His big sister Morgan is a great help. She loves her little brother so much.
Mom and Dad are getting back in the swing of things after having an almost 9 year
break between the two children but are loving every minute of it!
Pap-Paw Fred is so proud and is enjoying his little baby grandson.
(Photo and Info courtesy of Stacy Bowling)

Page 11

THE ELLER CHRONICLES

Volume XXI, Issue 3

This story was transcribed by Lauren Eller Liggett from a tape that was recorded on May
26, 1996 at Tri-City Baptist Church in Tempe, AZ. Her father, Verlie, was asked to speak
about his time in the Army, during WWII, for a Memorial Day service. Even though he
was in the Army he worked for the Navy during the war.
The pictures are of Verlie during that time. The photo on the right is of Verlie and his
war buddy "Kentucky" Collins.

Pastor has asked me to say something about the war in Europe. He has
given me 4 minutes, that’s a very short time to win a war!
I trained in the navy yard at Charleston, SC as a ship’s carpenter; having
been an upholsterer I guess they thought I knew how to use a hammer. My
company was the 329th harbor craft. After training we shipped out to
England on January 29, 1944. It was a time when the enemy was sinking so
many of our ships. We were chased by submarines and were changing
course so often. We had to go north of Ireland and land in Scotland then
went by train to Southampton, England. I can tell you they sure have
improved their trains there. In Southampton we worked preparing boats
for the invasion of France.
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On June 6, 1944 the invasion began. Our company went in the third day.
We worked on tugboats and worked with the tide towing barges loaded
with everything to fight a war. I was also keeping the wooden tugboats in
repair. We didn’t have any lumber to work with just what I could fish out of
the water from broken up boats and wreckage. Then one night we had a
bad storm. There were 60 sunken ships used as breakers and we lived on
one of them. Our maintenance barge was tied to our ship. The next
morning that barge was loaded with lumber. The waves from the storm
would hit our ship with so much force that it carried the wood right over to
the barge. I had enough lumber to do me for the next four months.
In December we went by convoy to Liege, Belgium. There we worked
assembling 38 ton Chrysler Sea Mules for the Rhine River crossing. We
were working on a canal. The Germans were continually trying to knock
out the locks above us with unmanned flying V bombs. They infiltrated us
until we hardly knew who was who. The Germans were dressed in
American uniforms and would even go through our chow lines. Our officers
did not wish to be called officer or saluted; they just wanted to be one of
the boys. We were pinned down for 17 days with the little V bombs going
off about every 6 minutes. The weather was so bad our planes couldn’t fly.
On day 17 the clouds broke and the planes came in, from then on we
travelled to the Rhine River fast. The Battle of the Bulge was pretty much
the turning point of the war.
Our boys used the sea mules with a large barge on each side to shuttle
everything across the Rhine. Our boats hauled all the materials and moved
the pile drivers. Sometimes they were shooting at us while we worked. We
helped build nine bridges across the Rhine River. Working around the clock
with 300 men the trains were able to cross the first one eleven days after
we started.
When the war in Germany ended we were sent to Marseilles, France to
ship out to the Pacific front. Thank the Lord the war ended before we
sailed. I had enough points to come home. I could hardly wait to get home
to my wife and daughter. If the Lord had not been with us we would never
have won that war.
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Verlie and Wilma Eller during Ed Eller’s recent visit to Arizona.

Page 14

THE ELLER CHRONICLES

Volume XXI, Issue 3

WELCOME NEW MEMBERS TO THE
ELLER FAMILY ASSOCIATION!
Mary Anderson
876 N. 600 W.
#25
Provo, UT 84604
Oldest known ancestor:
Eve Eller – North Carolina – Fayette County, Illinois
Other Family Lines:
Crooter, Hall

OBITUARIES
Arden – Juanita Fisher Eller, 87, died Friday, May 21, 2010. A native of
Altavista, Virginia, she was the daughter of the late Clayborne Carr Fisher
and Nora Sandridge Fisher.
She also was preceded in death by her husband, James Gerald Eller;
daughter, Jerri Lee Eller Cathey and son, Steven Fisher Eller.
She is survived by a daughter, Jeannie Eller Hubbard and her husband, Jim;
son-in-law, Ty Cathey; sister, Violet Collins; four grandchildren, Holly Ann
Cathey Walters and her husband, Tom, Joe Eller Cathey, James William
Hubbard and his wife, Cathy and Robert Clayton Hubbard and his wife,
Farrah and also two great grandchildren.
No services are planned at this time.
In lieu of flowers, memorials may be made to the J.G. Eller Scholarship Fund
in care of Western Carolina University.
Groce Funeral Home at Lake Julian is assisting the family.
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THE US CENSUS AND GENEALOGY
(The below information was taken from www.census.gov)
Genealogy Data: Age Search Service

The Census Bureau provides an "age search" service to the public. We will search the
confidential records from the Federal population censuses of 1910 to 2000 and issue an
official transcript of the results (for a congressionally mandated fee).
NOTE: Information can be released only to the named person, his/her heirs, or legal
representatives.
Individuals can use these transcripts, which may contain information on a person’s age,
sex, race, State or country of birth, and relationship to the householder, as evidence to
qualify for social security and other retirement benefits, in making passport applications,
to prove relationship in settling estates, in genealogy research, etc., or to satisfy other
situations where a birth or other certificate may be needed but is not available.
For questions regarding the age search service, please contact the National Processing
Center at (812) 218-3046. Their fax number is (812) 288-3371.
AGE SEARCH FACT SHEET
Fee Required: $65 for a search of one census for one person only. Personal checks and
money orders accepted. No credit cards.
Years Searched: 1910 through 2000.
Access: Census records with individual names are not on computer. They are on
microfilm, arranged according to the address at the time of the census. Most agencies
require the earliest census after the date of birth.
Required: A completed BC-600 application [PDF - 142k] (Solicitud Para Busqueda De
Registros Censales [PDF - 156k] ) for Search of Census Records, signed by the person
for whom the search is to be conducted. This person may authorize the results to be sent
to another person/agency by also completing item 3 of the application.
Minor Children
Information regarding a child who has not yet reached the legal age of 18 may be
obtained by written request of either parent or guardian. A guardian must provide a copy
of the court order naming them as such.
Mentally Incompetent Persons
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Information regarding these persons may be obtained upon the written request of the
legal representative, supported by a copy of the court order naming such legal
representation.
Deceased Persons
The application must be signed by (1) a blood relative in the immediate family (parent,
child, brother, sister, grandparent), (2) the surviving wife or husband, (3) the
administrator or executor of the estate, or (4) a beneficiary by will or insurance.
In all cases involved deceased persons, a copy of the death certificate MUST be provided
and the relationship to the deceased MUST be stated on the application. Legal
representatives MUST also furnish a copy of the court order naming such legal
representatives, and beneficiaries MUST furnish legal evidence of such beneficiary
evidence.
Results: An official census transcript will list the person’s name, relationship to
household head, age at the time of the census, and state of birth. Citizenship will be
provided if the person was foreign born. Single items of data such as occupation for
Black Lung cases can be provided upon request. If a person is not found, a form will be
sent with that information.
Additional data on the same person (Full Schedule) - The full schedule is the complete
one line entry of personal data recorded for that individual ONLY. This will be furnished
in addition to the regular transcript. There is an additional charge of $10.00 for each full
schedule. They are not available for 1970, 1980, 1990 and 2000.
State of birth and citizenship is only available in census records from 1910 to 1950.
Time Involved: The normal processing time is 3 to 4 weeks. Cases are processed on a
first in, first out basis. Passport and other priority cases can be processed in a week or
less. To expedite there is an additional $20.00 fee required. To receive results within
three days, the application will need to be sent by Next-Day Air via the Post Office,
Federal Express, or private carrier and enclose a pre-paid express return envelope.
Applications can be faxed to you.

Genealogy Tips
Census information and records can be invaluable tools in genealogical research. Not
only do they include basic personal facts for each respondent, but also more detailed
information that can help make connections across generations. This page contains a few
tips to help amateur genealogists use census records to fill out their family tree.


Census records are stored at the Census Bureau's National Processing Center in
Jeffersonville, IN. Records from the censuses of population and housing are
publicly accessible 72 years after each enumeration's "Census Day." Thus, the
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most recent publicly available census records are from the 1930 census, released
April 1, 2002.
After the 72 years have passed, the Census Bureau transfers census records to the
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA). NARA is responsible
for making the records publicly available for viewing or purchase.
Individuals may request their own records (before they are publicly available) via
the Census Bureau's Age Search service. This service provides individual
information from censuses that are still protected by the 72-year rule, but only to
the named person, his/her heirs, or legal representatives. There is a
Congressionally-mandated fee for this service. Individuals interested in requesting
a search of their personal census records must complete a form BC-600 [PDF
142k], Application for Search of Census Records.

The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints also maintains an archive of
microfilm census records. This microfilm can be borrowed or viewed at LDS
Family History Centers.
The National Archives also maintains other records that might be useful for
genealogists. As with census records, this information is preserved on microfilm.
o Immigration records, mostly from ships' manifests, provide basic
demographic information about new arrivals. They are available from
1820 to 1982.
o Military records for those who served from the Revolutionary War
through 1912. Records from World War I to the present are held at the
National Personnel Records Center in St. Louis, MO. Military records can
be used to collect some demographic information on veterans. Further,
military pension applications often contain rich family histories provided
by veterans or their widows.
Naturalization records can be a valuable genealogical resource, although the
quality and quantity of information they provide varies greatly. Before 1906, any
court of record could grant U.S. citizenship. Any records from state, county, or
local courts prior to 1906, will be found in state archives. Federal court records
from that era are kept at the National Archives regional facility closest to that
court.
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After 1906, the courts forwarded copies of naturalization records to the
Immigration and Naturalization Service. These records are also kept in the
National Archives regional facility closest to the court from which they came.



Birth, death, marriage, and divorce certificates ("vital records") have been kept by
most states since the turn of the twentieth century. The National Center for Health
Statistics maintains a list of contact information for each state's vital records
office.
Further information
For more information on using government records for genealogical research, download
the History Staff's publication, Age Search [PDF 4.8MB].
Also see the Census Bureau's "Factfinder for the Nation" brochure Availablity of Census
Records About Individuals.
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Anna Marie Bliss with Heinretta from Hungary and Claudia from Germany
on the River Cruise

Jim Bliss in Passau
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Ellert Jewelry Store in Vienna, Austria

Hofburg Imperial Palace Fiaker Ride
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Pat Lance with a souvenir table cloth from Budapest

Hungarian Dancers
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St. Stephan’s Cathedral

Countryside near Kelheim Germany
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Waiting to approach a Lock on the Danube

Historic Nuremberg
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Historic Regensburg

Dock right in the heart of Passau on the Danube
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Pipe Organ in St Stephans Cathedral, Passau Germany

The Abbey at Melk
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Melk Abbey in Austria

Budapest’s Magnificent Parliament Building
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Just a few pics of Ed Eller’s Garden in Georgia
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GENEALOGY RESEARCH
I’m sure some of this information isn’t new to a lot of you, but I learned
some new research venues when I attended the Federation of Genealogical
Societies 2009 Conference held in Little Rock, Arkansas in September. The
2010 Conference will be held in Chattanooga, TN July 21st -24th.
Information can be found at www.fgs.org. There will also be a National
Genealogy Society Conference in Salt Lake City, Utah Apr 28-May 1. Their
website is www.NGSgenealogy.org.
There are so many research websites, these are but a few:
www.cyndislist.com
no charge
www.familysearch.org
no charge
www.usgenweb.org
no charge
www.worldgenweb.org
no charge
www.footnote.com
fee
Historical Documents
www.findmypast.com
fee
United Kingdom family history website
www.LegacyFamilyTree.com
Standard edition is free.
Family History Software
Fee for Deluxe edition
www.worldvitalrecords.com
fee
www.feefhs.org
no charge
Federation of East European Family History Societies
www.genealogy.com/genealogylinks no charge
Genealogy Site Finder
www.elisisland.org
no charge
American Family Immigration History Center
www.archives.gov
no charge
Regional Archive locations can be found on this website
There is also an estore at www.estore.archives.gov
Of interest – Ref Information Paper 109, Military Service
Records
Ref Information Paper 110, Using Civilian Records for
Genealogical Research in the National Archives
Ref Information Paper 108, Black Family Research
www.archives.ca/02/0201_e.html
no charge
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National archives of Canada
www.blm.gov
no charge
Original land records for most fee for certified copies
of the US from 1788-present
can be found at www.glorecords.blm.gov
I found the records of the land my grandparents homesteaded
in Montana.
www.heritagemakers.com
fee
Book printers
www.FamilyRootsPublishing.com
fee
Genealogy books – of interest, Map Guides to German
Parish Registers. 26 volumes to date.
www.familytreemagazine.com/forms/download.html
no charge
The most complete collection of genealogy forms on the
Internet both PDF and plain text formats. Remember – for an
accurate accounting on genealogy forms, you must document
where you found the information – word of mouth does not
count!
www.systransoft.com
no charge
You may type up to 150 words of text and translate from
English into a foreign language, or a foreign language into
English.
I hope this will be of some help to my fellow researchers and please
pass along any research tools you have found to be helpful. I’m
hoping if our members pass this information along to their younger
family members, maybe we can get some interest from them in the
EFA.
Karen Pelzman/Secretary/Treasurer
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ELLER FAMILY ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION
The purpose of the Eller Family Association is to draw all Ellers, regardless of their particular
family line, and allied families into a cooperative effort. We owe to the present generation and
those of the future, this effort to come together, explore and record our common roots and
heritage.
The Eller Family Association has already demonstrated that this approach is the quickest and
most efficient mechanism for sharing family history and genealogical information.
The Mission Statement is that the Eller Family Association exists to assist all Eller and
associated family lines worldwide to:
Discover and preserve our historical past
Report current events and ongoing contributions
Develop and expand current family ties
Provide ongoing biennial meetings to summarize accomplishments
Socialize and provide inspired direction as we focus on the future.
A quarterly newsletter, The Eller Chronicles, is published and sent to each member in February,
May, August and November. Information on all Ellers in the United States and Europe, from the
17th century to the current time is being gathered and made available.
To join the Association, please fill out the following information (to the extent known) and send
with check for $25 for an annual membership, or $250 for a lifetime membership, payable to the
Eller Family Association to:
Karen Pelzman, Secretary/Treasurer
Eller Family Association
509 N. Poplar Street
Paris, TN 38242
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EFA ORGANIZATION
President:

Edward K. Eller 1124 Ridgeleigh Circle
Dalton, GA 30721

(706)278-1516
eeller@edsshoes.net

Vice President:

Fred Bame

8744 Bame Road
Colfax, NC 27235

(336)508-3918
fredbame@triad.rr.com

Secretary/Treasurer:

Karen Pelzman

509 N. Poplar Street
Paris, TN 38242

(731)644-9057
kpelzman2003@yahoo.com

Directors:

Joe R. Eller

2610 Nantucket Drive
(336)765-7353
Winston Salem, NC 27103 jrgdeller@bellsouth.net

Nancy Eller

500 E. Mission Street
Crowley, TX 76036

(817)297-1280
nancyeller77@yahoo.com

Thomas J. Eller 1311 Masters Drive
(719)632-2259
Woodland Park, CO 80863 ellertj@aol.com
Lois Hardy

2680 Delhi Drive
Clinton, OH 44216

(330)825-7567
loishy@aol.com

Director & Web Master

Harvey Powers

150 Merrymount Rd
Boydton, VA 23917

(434)689-5549
harv@harvypowers.com

Editor:

Randy Poplin

1911 Tara Place
Dalton, GA 30720

(706)529-7485
rpoplin@dutil.com

Historian:

Lauren Liggett

2619 Heathergold Drive
Houston, TX 77084

(281)578-8141
liggett81@yahoo.com

Contact the Secretary/Treasurer:
To apply for membership to the Eller Family Association
To report a chance of address
To report a failure to receive The Eller Chronicles
To purchase back copies of The Eller Chronicles
To purchase the book George Michael Eller and Descendants of His in America by
James W. Hook (1957) @ $32 ea
Contact Edward W. Eller to order copies of the book John Jacob Eller and His Descendants by
J. Gerald Eller, Edward K. Eller and Janine Eller Porter (1998)
Contact the Editor to submit genealogy and family history for publication in The Eller Chronicles
Contact the Web Master about submitting and /or inquiring about information on the web site.
To view The Eller Chronicles on the internet, go to www.eller.org

